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MEDIA STATEMENT  

MINING OF PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS STATISTICS 

FOURTH QUARTER 2023 

 

Crude oil and condensate production upped by 0.9 per cent, while Natural 

gas rebounded to 4.7 per cent in the fourth quarter of 2023 

 

PUTRAJAYA, 15 March 2024 - The production of Crude oil and condensate upped 

by 0.9 per cent while Natural gas rebounded to 4.7 per cent in the fourth quarter of 

2023. The Department of Statistics Malaysia (DOSM) reported today in the release 

of Mining of Petroleum and Natural Gas Statistics, Fourth Quarter 2023.  

Commenting on the report, Chief Statistician Malaysia, Dato' Sri Dr. Mohd Uzir 

Mahidin, said, “The production of Crude oil and condensate upped by  

0.9 per cent year-on-year to 49.1 million barrels in the fourth quarter of 2023  

(Q4 2023: 0.3%; 45.9 million barrels). The increase was backed by a surge  

of 23.8 per cent in Condensate after registering 16.2 per cent growth in the previous 

quarter. In terms of composition, Crude oil contributed the highest at 70.4 per cent or 

equivalent to 34.6 million barrels, while Condensate comprised 29.6 per cent  

or 14.5 million barrels. Meanwhile, Natural gas rebounded to 4.7 per cent from a 

negative 2.1 per cent in the previous quarter, recording a production value  

of 774.2 billion cubic feet in this quarter. In comparison with the previous quarter, the 

production of Crude oil and condensate rose by 7.0 per cent (Q3 2023: 0.9%), 

supported by Condensate at 13.3 per cent (Q3 2023: 2.9%) and Natural gas by         

14.2 per cent (Q3 2023: 0.2%).” 

Observing the prices of Crude oil and condensate in the fourth quarter of 2023, showed 

a decrease for the WALP of Crude oil and condensate price to USD88.5 per barrel 

(Q3 2023: USD89.4 per barrel; Q4 2022: USD94.5 per barrel). Meanwhile, the  

price per barrel for WTI and Brent recorded USD78.4 (Q3 2023: USD82.3; Q4 2022: 

USD82.8) and USD83.7 (Q3 2023: USD86.7; Q4 2022: USD88.6) respectively. 

 

Elaborating on the performance of external trade, Dato’ Sri Dr. Mohd Uzir Mahidin 

said, “The export value of Crude petroleum and condensate increased to RM9.3 billion 

in the fourth quarter of 2023 (Q3 2023: RM7.8 billion). Thailand was the major export 

destination, accounting for RM2.5 billion (26.3%), followed by Australia (17.7%) and 

Brunei Darussalam (16.3%). Meanwhile, the export value for Refined petroleum 
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products totalled RM33.7 billion (Q3 2023: RM31.0 billion) with RM 7.8 billion  

or 23.2 per cent exported to Singapore, followed by Indonesia (15.0%) and  

Australia (12.8%). The export value for LNG reached RM16.6 billion in this quarter  

(Q3 2023: RM12.5 billion) with RM6.9 billion (43.1%) exported to Japan, followed by 

China (25.9%) and the Republic of Korea (22.4%).” 

 

The Chief Statistician added, “The import value of Crude petroleum and condensate 

amounted to RM18.1 billion in this quarter (Q3 2023: RM12.5 billion). More than half 

or 51.1 per cent was imported from Saudi Arabia with a value of RM9.3 billion, followed 

by the United Arab Emirates (18.9%) and the United States of America (5.3%). 

Furthermore, imports of Refined petroleum products also registered an increase in this 

quarter, reaching a value of RM35.4 billion (Q2 2023: RM30.6 billion). The highest 

import value of RM11.2 billion or 31.7 per cent was from Singapore, followed by the 

Republic of Korea (11.8%) and China (10.9%). As for LNG, the import value was 

RM1.7 billion in the fourth quarter of 2023 (Q3 2023: RM1.6 billion), sourced solely 

from Australia. ” 

 

Overall performance in 2023, the production of Crude oil & condensate declined 

slightly by 0.1 per cent, totalling 188.8 million barrels (2022: -3.3%; 189.1 million 

barrels). The decline in annual production was primarily due to a decrease of  

6.1 per cent in Crude oil, which had been trending downward since 2017. On the other 

hand, Condensate production accelerated at a faster pace of 19.5 per cent, thus 

offsetting the decline in Crude oil during the year. In terms of composition, Crude oil 

encompassed 72.0 per cent or 136.0 million barrels, while 28.0 per cent contributed 

by the Condensate, amounting to 52.8 million barrels.  

 

In the meantime, the production of Natural Gas dropped marginally to  

negative 0.03 per cent with a value of 2,862.0 billion cubic feet in 2023  

(2022: 5.9%; 2,862.9 billion cubic feet). The price of WALP crude oil decreased to 

USD86.1 per barrel in 2023 from USD106.2 per barrel recorded in the previous year. 

Likewise, the price of WTI and Brent oil per barrel also dropped  

to USD77.6 (2022: USD94.9) and USD82.5 per barrel (2022: USD100.9) respectively. 

 

The Department of Statistics Malaysia (DOSM) has launched OpenDOSM NextGen 

as a medium that provides a catalog of data and visualisations to facilitate users' 

analysis of various data and can be accessed through https://open.dosm.gov.my. 

 

DOSM will conduct the Agricultural Census in 2024. Please visit 

https://www.myagricensus.gov.my for more information.  The theme is “Agriculture 

Census, Key to Agricultural Development.” 

  

The Government of Malaysia has declared National Statistics Day (MyStats Day) on 

October 20th each year. MyStats Day theme is “Statistics is the Essence of Life”.  

 

https://open.dosm.gov.my/
https://www.myagricensus.gov.my/


3 
 

The Central Database (PADU) was launched on 2 January 2024. PADU contains 

individual and household profiles covering citizens and permanent residents of 

Malaysia. The main goal of PADU is to ensure that Malaysians are not left behind from 

citizen centric initiatives implemented by the Government. Your kind cooperation is 

requested to register and update PADU by 31 March 2024. Please visit 

https://www.padu.gov.my for more information related to PADU or contact the 

following hotlines: 
 

i) Department of Statistics Malaysia : 1-800-88-7720 /1-800-88-7721 

ii) Online Enquiries through SISPAA: https://padu.spab.gov.my. 

 

Chart 1: Crude Oil and Condensate Production Performance,  

Q1 2021 – Q4 2023  

 

Chart 2: Performance of Natural Gas Production,  

Q1 2021 – Q4 2023  
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Chart 3: Prices of Crude Oil and Condensate,  

Q1 2021 – Q4 2023 

 

 

Chart 4: Exports of Crude Petroleum & Condensate, Refined Petroleum 

Products and Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG), Q1 2021 – Q4 2023    
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Chart 5: Imports of Crude Petroleum & Condensate, Refined Petroleum 

Products and Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG), Q1 2021 – Q4 2023 
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THE OFFICE OF CHIEF STATISTICIAN MALAYSIA 

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS MALAYSIA 

15 MARCH 2024 
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